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November 20, 2020 
 
VIA PACFile 
John Vaskov, Esq. 
Deputy Prothonotary 
Pennsylvania Supreme Court 
 
RE: In Re: 2,349 Ballots in the 2020 General Election (Petition of: Allegheny County 

Board of Elections), No. 337 WAL 2020 
 
Dear Mr. Vaskov: 

 On behalf of Respondent Nicole Ziccarelli, I write to advise that under Pa.R.A.P. 
1116(a) Respondent Ziccarelli does not intend to file an answer to the Petition for 
Allowance of Emergency Appeal in the above matter. 
  
       Respectfully submitted, 

       Matthew H. Haverstick 
       Matthew H. Haverstick 
 
cc:  All parties (via PACFile) 
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